Merch 10, 1941

Danr Froveat,

I am peturning, as requested, the form of recommendationes
for the Zesalon 1%41-42 in reszneot of the full-tira atsff of
tte Galton Leboretory. 'itk recpaect to thosw nov amloyed on
ather work, I recscmmend no ahanpgs.

In view of tha loz3 to the Derartment during this yesr of
Fabergd end Stevens, I should be glad to kagvw *hether the College
iz »illing to meks an spoointmant of 2ay kind in trelr sl-ce,
vith & view to carrying on the work of the Dsuartment.

Tith re.peel to “ra Holt, forwerly Miasg i.3.¥ort:, =-d
Xisg Slmpson, I resemuend in 2sch cuse awrineradss of 213 znnually,
bringlng thelr ealariss to 2195 and 2183 resusctivsely. In both
capes the provious salary hug veccms insufficlent cwing to lacreased
cost of llving and new cherges. Mise Simpson else 1s now Q&rrylng
en the work dene by Miss Karw 1a 2onasction with the Anoals of
Eugenlos.

I beliave Xre Rolt should be counted as a member of the
Aondemic Staff, as her duties &re not in any gense edministrative,
and her work ls, and hag for years been, wholly gelentifie. I
think thie deoes not affect the question of salory, but if o

distinetlon between ccademio and administrative emrloysss of the
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College is mode, she ghould gertainly be placed in the former

olase.
Yours sincerely,



